August 15, 1941

Dear Kendall,
1 have now read your paper und have put 1t in for the
next available Annals. 94 « M et ot
I had e8ll your correctlons save two, of which one, 1500
for 1200, in coeffiolent ik, It..:' for the veriancs of ¥ I have
Just uhaukad.?ar M4 2%) 4+ 1 have falled to uhmkﬁgﬁu for
768 4in the cosfficient of k‘;ﬂf . I oan only ses two bipartitions
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I am gending a fresh offprint with my corrections, so far

ag I have oompletsd Them.

Yours sincerely,

Offprint to follow



